
From: Jennifer Mnookin
To: John Lucas; Kelly Tyrrell; Charles Hoslet; Jennifer L Noyes
Subject: Re: Updated SCOTUS draft
Date: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 10:33:57 PM
Attachments: 062723 clean version 9 pm-2.docx

John –
 
A few reactions from me on the attached.  

   
 
________________
Jennifer L. Mnookin
Chancellor
University of Wisconsin-Madison
 
 
 

From: John Lucas <john.lucas@wisc.edu>
Date: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 at 9:22 PM
To: Kelly Tyrrell <kelly.tyrrell@wisc.edu>, Charles Hoslet <charles.hoslet@wisc.edu>, Jennifer
L Noyes <jennifer.noyes@wisc.edu>, Jennifer Mnookin <jennifer.mnookin@wisc.edu>
Subject: Updated SCOTUS draft

All—
Today’s round of edits from EC resulted in a number of comments and
significant changes to the document we were looking at yesterday evening.
 
Attached are 3 documents:
 
-The version from 7 a.m. this morning
-A version, following EC and Derek edits, at the end of the business day
-A new 9 p.m, clean version that does its best to incorporate everyone’s
feedback and cut down some of the repetitive language.
 
I know the next decision day isn’t until Thursday, but recognize that tomorrow
is busy and Chancellor would like a locked and final version to share with
System.
 
Thanks for any input or reactions—



John
 
 
 
John Lucas
University Communications
University of Wisconsin-Madison
608.262.8287
john.lucas@wisc.edu
Pronouns: he, him, his
 
 


